RFP-52838/GBX

Aircraft Support Services

Responses to Submitted Questions – 1

1.  Is there a preferred format for use in responding to this RFP? If so, can you provide additional information?

Please reference Section L for format and page limitiations.

2.  Is the operational contract for WFF currently NAS5-00026?

Yes
3.  Is the Government or Contractor providing testing of the fuel for quality upon receipt?

The Contractor will be purchasing the fuel and will be responsible for assuring the quality of the fuel.
4.  Please provide historical repair costs for the Refueling Vehicles.

The repair costs spent over the last several years averages a total of $8,000 a year.  If the actual costs go higher as expected, the additional cost will be charged in out years if the contractor chooses to continue use of the government trucks.  
 
5.  Ref: SOW 2.0 last Paragraph:  220,000 gallons of fuel.   Is this fuel only issued to authorized government aircraft?  Or can it be issued to civilian aircraft?  Please clarify.  


The 220,000 gallons of fuel is an average of fuel pumped to authorized government aircraft over the last several years.  Under this new business model, the contractor may sell fuel to any customer, not just the authorized aircraft. 
 
6.  Please post Wage Determinations #        No. 94-2095 Revision 20
                                                                      No. 02-0357 Revision 2
The wage determinations were scanned and posted on Thursday, September 9, 2004.  Please note this is a scanned version, an original copy can be faxed upon written request.
  
7.  Do you expect to issue an extension?

Yes, Amendment 1.
8.      Will the contractor procure parts/repairs to replenish the Government owned inventory or submit request direct to NASA?
NASA does not intend to replenish inventory.  The contractor is responsible for procuring parts as required.
        

9.      The RFP specified AWDs appear to have an update, Wage Determinations #  No. 94-2095 Revision 20 and No. 02-0357 Revision 2

See Response to Question 6.
10. An extract was shown to me that seemed to indicate that there was a potential price cap on this contract of $6,000,000. I guess the first thing we wonder is - was that number used as an example of size or an actual cap and secondly, is it annual or for the entire 5-year period? A corollary question would be: are there any other total price caps embedded in the RFP specifically or by reference?
The executive summary letter referenced six million dollars as the size standard associated with the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) Code assigned to this solicitation.  Reference section M.5 Price Evaluation Factor for other pricing concerns.

11. In Q & A #3, question #5, regarding the minimum IDIQ work, the amount of $700,000 is mentioned. Is that amount relating to flight only or flight and availability or standby?
Reference Clause B.5 for Minimum/Maximum Amount of Supplies 
 
12. What is the present employee count of the operations that will be covered under the RFP?
Under performance base contracting, employee count is at the discretion of each company to be determined based on the Statement of Work and the proposed technical approach.
 
13. Does the Commercial equivalent of the P-3 need to be painted in a NASA paint scheme or otherwise conformed in external cosmetics?
No
 

14. Could you elaborate on what the 30-day fixed price contract means?

A separate contract will be awarded to cover the 30 day phase in period.   See solicitation sections L and M for references associated with phase-in. 
15.  Our current understanding about the UAV portion of the contract is that NASA wants bidders to offer the USG a menu of choices of potential suppliers and platforms. Is this correct?
Yes.    
